April 1, 2024

Nancy Marconi
Registrar

Ontario Energy Board
2300 Yonge Street
P.O. Box 2319
Toronto, Ontario
MA4P 1E4

Dear Ms Marconi:

EB-2023-0336 — Ontario Power Generation Inc. — Market Renewal Program and Deferral and Variance
Accounts

We are representing the Consumers Council of Canada in the above-referenced proceeding. For the
upcoming Technical Conference on April 4-5, 2024 the Consumers Council of Canada will have
approximately 30 minutes of questions for Ontario Power Generation Inc. The questions will be
focussed on the Capacity Refurbishment Variance Account and the Nuclear Development Variance
Account. We may also reserve the right to ask follow up questions arising from the questions asked of
others.

Thank you.

Yours truly,

Julie E. Girvan

Julie E. Girvan

CC: All parties
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